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TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM:, SAC, RICHMOND (89-34) - P -

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F, KENNEDY AT DALLAS, TEXAS
11/22/63
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Re Richmond teletype da'ced 12/3/63 N

Enclosed herewith ror the Bureau are nine copies .
of an FD-302 reflecting interview with CEDRIC YOUNGER VON
ROLDESTON, aka Arthur Dean Swift. 25 copies ‘of this FD- 302
are being forwarded to the Dallas Office, and one copy each for
New Orleans and WFO for their information.
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